Document 1

Section 22

Fram: Section 22

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2013 10:38 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: Section 22 g form [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 20130027103654233.pdt

Good morning,

. Section
22

Please see ct forma attached from . Email approval also included.
Thank you.

Section 22

' _ Section 22
Section 22 The Treasury Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

1:(02) 6263,, | :Section22 @treasury.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



Section 22

From: ‘Section 22 '

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 3:03 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: ' FW: Lamingtons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As requested.

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2013 2:58 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Lamingtons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks Section 22 — gpproved.

Rega rds' SeCtibn 22

Section 22

Section 22 ot Section | Department of the Treasury
t . . :

Phone: 02 626355 " | Fax: 02626322 | Mobile: Section22 |

E-mail: Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2013 2:38 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Lamingtons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

If you could approve this purchase in email | can continue with payment processes,

Section 22

. | The Treasury
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

B (02) 626355 " | 52;Section 22 Bireasury.gov.au

Placise consider the enviroriment before printing this e-moil.

From:'section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2013 4:26 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22
Subject: RE: Lamingtons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Section 22

Supabarn gave us a further discount and the total expense is $560.43c.
1



Section 22

Thank you for sparing, at such short notice.

Section
22

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2013 3:09 PM
To:fSeCtion 22

Cc: Section 22
Subject: Lamingtons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Dear%Section 22
Lamingtons are available from Supabarn in the City at a discounted price of $4.99 per pack of 6.

The total cost quoted is $583.83.

) Section
| am happy to drive into the city now, with 22 , to collect them.
Kind regards,
Section 22
Section 22

] , Policy Coordination and Governance

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 -
phone: +612 6263 s ] fax: +612 6263 5610 emaif:Section 22 treasury.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



SECEIVED

TREASURY - CREDIT CARD RECEIPTS CAST MAIL

This form should be completed for payments made on credit cards by group credit card holders,
All racaipts and relevant paperwork should be provided to the Financial Adminlstration and Suppott Team
{(FAST) in Financlal and Facililes Management Division, as soon as received from the supplier. .

Credit card transactions will be uploaded info the Financial Management Information System agalnst
individual credit cards. The Information contained in this form and the supporting invoices will be used by

FAST to ensure that credit card payments are made by the due date.

Where credit card recelpts and supporting documents have not been provided to FAST in a timely manner,
any overdue payment fees will be charged o the card holder’s cosf centre and use of the card may also be

reviewed,

The complatad form, with supporting documentation should be provided fo the Financial _
Administration and Support Team {FAST) In Financial and Facliltles Management Divislon within 3
working days upon raceipt of the email notification of the transaction heing made.

. Section 22

Cradit.Card Holdara Name: " Extension Numboer:
.Section 22 A
Section 22

Division:

[ Group: «
Exerie Exer i ve
Description of goodfservices reqguired: Treasufef :S A_t[ SJra .p,(.‘. odcf-e,sé -

f‘iafkf;mﬁ b [mw?md—\ons .

Vendor Name: Section 22 Date of Purchase: )
? 7393
Amount: Cost Centre: GL Code: {if known) | Internal Order Numbar:
(specify currency If not in AUD) ' (if applicable)
7‘ s—éo 93 ' Section 22
FAST Use Only : :
Suppilet Number: Cradit Card Vendor Prosessed by: | Due Pate: SAP Document
' Number;

Number:

t




TAX INVGICE

PR
s e

SUpa wwmmm"!

,....._mw-l“""

“Disiro e

SUPABARN CANBERRA CERTRE

-

Fh (02) 5757 mesﬁ
widk. supabam. Com. 8

TEN-10RK MONDAY TO SENDAY
ARN 20012083478

fesor iption - Total §

A Ak b e b ek vy i e 7o e A e

*OLPABARN LAMINGTOR 6PK
N7 2 8.7 550, 43

[N

TOTAL (Inc G8T) $560. 43
117 ens S
Paid by EFTP0S - §560, 43
BNAZ10 BNG210  VISA
471514 0BL Credit
PURCHASE $MD 560,43
TOTAL FFT B 56043
EXPIRES 0615

RAN 1190022500
TRANG. APPROVED
AUTHORISATION: 436928

Change Due $0.00
G587 Amount : 550,85

¥ Signities itew(s) with G8T

Supabayn has savad you $140.40

Sarved by Section 225, 1ape 11
25/00/2013 3:47:37 PH -

Thank vou for shopping at Supabarn
Bita Inte Life

Retain receipt for return or refung
PHORE YOUCHERS ARE HON-REFUNDABLE

R

Q001119002251






